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January 22nd 1934nef, io/ok

CeS, McBéil Esqr 
Secretary
The Dominion Veteran’s Alliance 
Ottawa. Ont. "N

Dear Sir,

d. my replyFurther to your corestml«ation or August 31 et less,

thereto,of September 1st 1923.
I now beg to advise you that the question submitted in the last 

paragraph of your letter was dealt with at a Dominion Council Meeting of 
this Society on January 18th 1924, and I am to advise you that you will be 
supplied with copy of our Financial statement,duly Auditted,at the end of 
our year - March 31st 1984.

I am also to tender yon a very cordial invitation - at your con­
venience, and when in this 01 ty - to peruse our books,and advise yourself

of our system of a «ministration, for the information of those of your 
Officers who desire to be acquainted therewith,

YV.';*

Believe re,sincerely

Dominion secret^ry-Tre urer
Last Post Fund,of Canada
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